

Board of Dentistry 1500 SW 1st Ave. Ste 770 Portland, OR 97201-5837 (971) 673-3200 Fax: (971) 673-3202

MEETING NOTICE

LICENSING, STANDARDS AND COMPETENCY COMMITTEE MEETING

Oregon Board of Dentistry 1500 SW 1st Ave., Portland, Oregon 97201

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87632943255?pwd=MldtNGEyUG8xcERGSFBza1ZaVEs5UT09 Dial-In Phone #: 1-253-215-8782 • Meeting ID: 876 3294 3255 • Passcode: 382763

> November 16, 2022 5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

Committee Members:

Chair, Jose Javier, D.D.S. Sheena Kansal, D.D.S. Sharity Ludwig, R.D.H. Jennifer Brixey Olesya Salathe, D.M.D. - ODA Rep. Susan Kramer, R.D.H. - ODHA Rep. Ginny Jorgensen, CDA, EFDA, EFODA, AAS - ODAA Rep. Yadira Martinez, R.D.H. – DT Rep.

AGENDA

Call to Order: Dr. Jose Javier, Chair

- 1. Review and approve Minutes of October 7, 2020 Committee Meeting.
 - October 7, 2020 Minutes Attachment #1
- 2. Review and discuss and make possible recommendations to the Board regarding OAR 818-001-0002 Definitions. (Staff recommendation). **Attachment #2**
- 3. Review and discuss and make possible recommendations to the Board regarding OAR 818-012-0005(4). (Staff recommendation).
 - OAR 818-012-0005(4) Attachment #3
- 4. Review and discuss amending the effective date of OAR 818-012-0005(4)(5). The Board voted on June 17, 2022 to move the effective date of this rule out from July 1, 2022 to Jan 1, 2024.
 - OAR 818-012-0005(5) Attachment #4
- 5. Review and discuss refining the referenced rules for clarification. At the April 22, 2022 Board meeting the potential amendments to the Dental Implant Rule and CE updates were moved to this committee for further review, refinement and recommendations. (Staff recommendations).
 - OAR 818-012-0005(4)(5) Attachment #5

- 6. Review and discuss and make possible recommendations to the Board regarding OAR 818-012-0007 only fine-tuning title of rule. (Staff recommendation).
 - OAR 818-012-0007 Attachment #6
- 7. Review and discuss and make possible recommendations to the Board regarding OAR 818-012-0030 due to the passage of HB 2358 regarding Healthcare Interpreters.
 - HB 2358 Healthcare Interpreter Update to rule Attachment #7
 - OAR 818-012-0030 with new language Attachment #8
- 8. Review, discuss and make possible recommendations to the Board regarding OAR 818-012-0030 Unprofessional Conduct and OAR 818-012-0032 Diagnostic Records. (Staff recommendations).
 - OAR 818-012-0032 Attachment #9
- 9. Review, discuss and make possible recommendations to the Board regarding OAR 818-012-0070 Patient Records (Staff recommendations).
 - OAR 818-012-0070 Patient Records Attachment #10
- 10. Review and discuss Health Professional Services Program (HPSP) due to passage of Measure #110, to add Class E crimes and Board discussed more flexibility of time in program.
 - Measure 110 Attachment #11
 - OAR 818-013-0015 Attachment #12
 - OAR 818-013-0020 Attachment #13
- 11. Review and discuss and make possible recommendations to the Board regarding Specialty Advertising due to DOJ settlement and terms of agreement.
 - OAR 818-015-0007(1) & (3) Attachment #14
 - OAR 818-021-0012 Attachment #15
 - OAR 818-021-0015 Attachment #16
 - OAR 818-015-0005 Attachment #17
- 12. Review, discuss and make possible recommendations to the Board regarding OAR 818-021-0017 Application to Practice as a Specialist (Staff recommendations).
 - OAR 818-021-0017 Application to Practice as a Specialist Attachment #18
- 13. Review and discuss and make possible recommendations that the Board repeal OAR 818-021-0030 and OAR 818-021-0040 as they are outdated and do not apply now.
 - OAR 818-021-0030 & OAR 818-021-0040 Attachment #19
- 14. Review and discuss amending the effective date of OAR 818-021-0060(8). The Board voted on June 17, 2022 to move effective date of this rule out from July 1, 2022 to Jan 1, 2024.
 - OAR 818-021-0060(8) Attachment #20
- 15. Review and discuss and make possible recommendations that the Board update all three Licensees' CE Rules: OAR 818-021-0060, OAR 818-021-0070, and OAR 818-021-0076. At the December 2020 Board meeting during the height of the pandemic the Board voted that no quiz was required on correspondence courses and that zoom, or web based education would be acceptable for CE.
 - OAR 818-021-0030, OAR 818-021-0040 & OAR 818-021-0076 Attachment #21
- 16. Review and discuss and make possible recommendations to the Board regarding draft attestation form due to the passage of HB 4096 which is effective Jan 1, 2023
 - HB 4096 Attachment #22
 - Draft Rule Attachment #23
 - Form for Licensee to attest they meet criteria to volunteer, and specifics and directed by HB 4096 Attachment #24
 - OAR 818-021-0088 Volunteer License (for reference) Attachment #25

- 17. Review and discuss Pacific University Dental Hygiene Students March 2021 proposal of adding a Local Anesthesia Endorsement for Dental Assistants, which was moved to this Committee at the April 2021 Board Meeting. At the August 2022 Board Meeting correspondence and draft rules from Ms. Lomax, Ms. Lewelling & Ms. Jorgenson which was similar was also moved to this Committee for review and discussion.
 - Pacific University Letter & Proposal Attachment #26
 - Draft Rules & Letter from Ms. Lomax, Ms. Lewelling & Ms. Jorgenson Attachment #27
 - OAR 818-035-0040 (for reference) Attachment #28
- 18. Review, discuss and make possible recommendations to the Board regarding OAR 818-042-0040 Prohibited Acts (Staff recommendations).
 - Staff Recommendations for rule change- Attachment #29
 - OAR 818-042-0040 Prohibited Acts (for reference) Attachment #30
- Review, discuss and make possible recommendations to the Board regarding OAR 818-042-0050 Taking of X-Rays — Exposing of Radiographic Images and OAR 818-042-0060 - Certification — Radiologic Proficiency
 - OAR 818-042-0050 Taking of X-Rays Exposing of Radiographic Images (for reference) Attachment #31
 - OAR 818-042-0060 Certification Radiologic Proficiency Attachment #32
 - OAR 333-106-0055 General Requirements: X-ray Operator Training Attachment #33
 - DANB Radiology Pathway I Application Attachment #34
- 20. Review, discuss and make possible recommendations to OAR 818-042-0080 Certification Expanded Function Dental Assistant (EFDA), OAR 818-042-0110 Certification Expanded Function Orthodontic Assistant (EFODA) and OAR 818-042-0113 Certification Expanded Function Preventive Dental Assistants (EFPDA). All three were referred back to this Committee from the October 7, 2020 Licensing, Standards and Competency Committee because the Committee felt that in the midst of the pandemic, they did not want to create any new or additional barriers to care at that time.
 - OAR 818-042-0080 Certification EFDA Attachment #35
 - OAR 818-042-0110 Certification EFODA Attachment #36
 - OAR 818-042-0113 Certification EFPDA Attachment #37
- 21. Review, discuss and make possible recommendations to the Board regarding OAR 818-042-0115 Expanded Functions – Certified Anesthesia Dental Assistant and OAR 818-042-0117 – Initiation of IV Line. Referred from Staff for discussion. This was discussed at October 23, 2020 Meeting that Anesthesia Dental Assistants could perform phlebotomy for dental procedures such as PRP/PRF.
 - OAR 818-042-0115 Expanded Functions Certified Anesthesia Dental Assistant Attachment #38
 - OAR 818-042-0117 Initiation of IV Line Attachment #39
 - Phlebotomy course letter from June Board Meeting Attachment #40
 - Phlebotomy MEMO Staff Recommendations Attachment #41
- 22. Review, discuss and make possible recommendations to the Board regarding OAR 818-042-0113 Certification EFPDA and OAR 818-042-0114 Additional Functions of EFPDAs (Staff recommendations).
 - Staff Recommendations for rule change- Attachment #42
- 23. At the Dec 17, 2021 Board Meeting, Board moved discussion of Instructor requirements to teach Radiologic Proficiency to dental assistants and dental therapists to this Committee for review and discussion.
 - Instructor Application Form Attachment #43

Any Other Business

Adjourn